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. EIN Change Page 1 of 1

Malave, Erin

From: Robin.Huffman@VerizonWireless.com
Sent: Friday, April 08, 2010 1:51 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: EIN Change

Hello-the EIN number is missing from my filing. Please add it

Palm Beach Piranhas Inc

6951 NE 7th Ave

Boca Raton, FIL. 33487

561-302-8878 :

Authorized Contacts: John Paul Huffman and Robin Huffman

EIN 01-0944066
Articles Doc Number N10000000901

Thank You
Robin Huffman

The information contained in this message and any attachment may be
proprietary, confidential, and privileged or subject to the work
product doctrine and thus protected from disclosure. If the reader

of this message is not the intended recipient, or an employee or

agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,

distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.

[f you have received this communication in error, please notify me
immediately by replying to this message and deleting it and all

copies and backups thereof. Thank you.
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